041 Conservation Commission S 3=11-57

No. R=520, Gulf Oil Carporatiom requssts that the Seerstary of the Cammission
approve the assigament of the SE/4 of Sestiom 27, T-22-5, R~36-E to the imnie
L. Christass "A" Well No. 2 and therely ereate a 320-acre non-standard gas
prevation wait comprising the B/2 of Sestiem 27, 7-22-8, R-36-E. We fwriher
request that simultanecwsly with the spproval of the 320-acre umit, the Jom-
nission transfer any sccrusd wnderprodmstion er overprodustion ocn our Annie
L. Christmas "A" Well No. 1 to our Amnnie L. Christmas "A" Well No. 2.

Respectfully sulmitied,

oc: Registered Mail ~ Return Reosipt Requested:

Tidevater issociated 0il Company
Atta: Mr. O, B. “m

Box 1404

Houston, Texas

Western Katural Gas
8th Ploor, Midland Tower Building
Midland, Texas

ce:s Oil Comservatiom Commission
P. O« Box m
Hobbs, New Mexico
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